
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

From: Hebda, Kathy 
To: Hargreaves, Yvette 
Subject: FW: [CAP GRANT 2023-24] Funding Opportunity for Florida’s Agriculture Industry 
Date: Friday, March 15, 2024 11:59:54 AM 
Attachments: Agriculture Program List for CAP Grant.xlsx 

Yvette – please add this to the next bi-weekly. Thank you - KH 

From: Chancellor, Career and Adult Ed. <Chancellor2@fldoe.org> 
Sent: Friday, March 15, 2024 10:15 AM 
Subject: [CAP GRANT 2023-24] Funding Opportunity for Florida’s Agriculture Industry 

Greetings, 

The Department of Education is announcing the opportunity to submit concept proposals for 
the 2023-24 Workforce Development Capitalization Incentive Grant for programs that support 
Florida’s Agriculture Industry. The Department intends to reserve any remaining funds of 
approximately $12.6 million in funding available for any eligible institution to fund some or all 
the costs associated with the creation or expansion of programs training for occupations 
related to the Agriculture Industry (see attached list). 

The following types of proposals will be accepted: 
1. New concept proposals 

For agencies that have not submitted a concept proposal. 
Please review the materials and forms available in Step 1 Concept Proposal 
Submission. 

2. Agencies pending decision
For agencies that have not received notification of award (RFA). 
Please update the Concept Proposal form parts B-F, adding only the information about 
the agriculture industry program(s) being added. 

3. Project Amendments 
For agencies that have received award notification (RFA) and want to add a program 
that provides training to support Florida’s agriculture industry. 
Please complete the Concept Proposal form parts B-F, including only the information 
pertaining to the newly added program(s). 

To be considered proposals should be submitted by Friday, April 12, 2024. 

For more details about the 2023-24 Workforce Development Capitalization Incentive Grant 
concept proposal guidelines, forms, webinar recording, and more, visit 
www.fldoe.org/capgrant. 
If you should have any questions, please contact us at capgrant@fldoe.org. 

Best Regards, 
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Agriculture CIP Codes

		CTE 9-12/Dual Enrollment		CIP Number 2020		Postsecondary Program Number		Secondary Program Number		Program Title		Program Type		Secondary Credits		Postsecondary Hours		College Credit Hours

		 CTE 9-12		0101010200				8009100		Principles of Agribusiness and Management		CAR-PREP		3				

		 CTE 9-12		0101010500				8116000		Agricultural Sales and Services		CAR-PREP		3				

		 CTE 9-12		0101020500				8005100		Technical Agriculture Operations		CAR-PREP		5				

		 CTE 9-12		0101030210				8106200		Animal Science and Services		CAR-PREP		6				

		 CTE 9-12		0101030211				8004200		Equestrian Studies		CAR-PREP		5				

		 CTE 9-12		0101030303				8004100		Aquaculture		CAR-PREP		4				

		 CTE 9-12		0101039901				8106800		Agritechnology		CAR-PREP		3				

		 CTE 9-12		0101050704				8004300		Equine Science		CAR-PREP		4				

		 CTE 9-12		0101060511				8002100		Landscape Operations		CAR-PREP		6				

		 CTE 9-12		0101060610				8121600		Horticulture Science and Services		CAR-PREP		6				

		 CTE 9-12		0101080200				8117000		Agricultural Communications		CAR-PREP		3				

		 CTE 9-12		0101830101				8115110		Veterinary Assisting		CAR-PREP		5				

		 CTE 9-12		0102030100				8129200		Food Science Applications		CAR-PREP		3				

		 CTE 9-12		0103010302				8006200		Natural Resources		CAR-PREP		5				

		 CTE 9-12		0103050101				8118300		Forestry		CAR-PREP		4				

		 CTE 9-12		0115050601				8007300		Environmental Water & Reclamation Technology		CAR-PREP		4				

		 CTE 9-12		0126120101				8003100		Agriculture Biotechnology		CAR-PREP		5				

		 CTE 9-12		0201060801				8012100		Floral Design and Marketing		CAR-PREP		4				

		Dual Enrollment		1101010100						Agribusiness Management		AS						60

		Dual Enrollment		1101030301						Aquaculture Management		AS						63

		Dual Enrollment		1101050701						Equine Studies		AS						60

		Dual Enrollment		1101060502						Landscape & Horticulture Technology		AS						60

		Dual Enrollment		1101060701						Golf Course Operations		AS						69

		Dual Enrollment		1101099901						Zoo Animal Technology		AS						60

		Dual Enrollment		1103060101						Marine Environmental Technology		AS						60

		Dual Enrollment		1301830100						Veterinary Technology		AS						73

		Dual Enrollment		1703010401						Environmental Science Technology		AS						64

		Dual Enrollment		0101060602		A010616				Nursery Management		CAR				900		

		Dual Enrollment		0101060703		A200100				Landscape & Turf Management		CAR				900		

		Dual Enrollment		0101830100		A010512				Veterinary Assisting		CAR				750		

		Dual Enrollment		0715050603		P150507				Water Treatment Technologies		CAR				405		

		Dual Enrollment		0715050604		P150527				Wastewater Treatment Technologies		CAR				405		

		Dual Enrollment		0101030302						Aquaculture Technology		CCC						26

		Dual Enrollment		0101030304						Tropical Ornamental Mariculture Technician		CCC						30

		Dual Enrollment		0101050501						Marine Mammal Behavior and Training		CCC						15

		Dual Enrollment		0101050701						Equine Assistant Management		CCC						24

		Dual Enrollment		0101050703						Equine Technician		CCC						15

		Dual Enrollment		0101060503						Landscape & Horticulture Specialist		CCC						12

		Dual Enrollment		0101060504						Landscape & Horticulture Professional		CCC						18

		Dual Enrollment		0101060505						Landscape & Horticulture Technician		CCC						30

		Dual Enrollment		0301830100						Veterinary Assisting		CCC						14

		Dual Enrollment		0703010403						Hazardous Materials Specialist		CCC						14

		Dual Enrollment		0703010404						Water Quality Technician		CCC						12

		Dual Enrollment		0703010407						Environmental Science Technician		CCC						30
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Kevin O'Farrell, Ph.D. 
Chancellor 
Career, Technical & Adult Education 
Florida Department of Education 
325 West Gaines Street │ Tallahassee, FL 32399 
Office: (850) 245-0446 


